
1 of 36



2 of 36



1. CALL TO ORDER- Chairman Phillips 
 

A. ROLL CALL 
 

COMMISSIONER PARK 
COMMISSIONER BENAVIDES   
COMMISSIONER EBY  
COMMISSIONER PACHECO 
COMMISSIONER PHILLIPS 
COMMISSIONER SEAVEY 
COMMISSIONER GAY  

 
B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 of 36



 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 

 
Residents may address the Planning and Zoning Commission to 
comment on issues, problems, or successes on topics that do not 
appear elsewhere on the agenda. Audience members will be given an 
opportunity to comment on agenda items as they come up. Speakers 
must register with Village Staff prior to the beginning of the meeting. If 
you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, 
amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of 
auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting, please contact the Village Clerk at 505-344-6582 at least one 
week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.  

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4 of 36



 
3. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be 
routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no 
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be 
considered separately. 
 

A. Approval of minutes– September 10, 2019 regular meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5 of 36



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 1 of 4 
September 10, 2019 

Planning & Zoning Commission 1 
of the  2 

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque 3 
 4 

MINUTES 5 
September 10, 2019 6 

 7 
Commissioners Present:  Staff Present: 8 
Chairman Jeff Phillips   Tim McDonough - Director, Acting Administrator 9 
Vice Chair Sandra Pacheco   Jennifer Schilling – Admin. Assistant, Scribe 10 
Secretary Lynn Eby   Nann Winter – Village Attorney 11 
Commissioner Al Park   12 
Commissioner Gil Benavides    13 
Commissioner Drew Seavey  14 
Commissioner Dan Gay 15 
 16 

1. CALL TO ORDER 17 
The regular meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission was called to order at 7:00 p.m., 18 
September 10, 2019 at the Warren J. Gray Hall, by Chairman Jeff Phillips. A quorum was present. 19 
The agenda was approved.  20 
 21 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 22 
There were no speakers for the Public Comment period.  23 
 24 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 25 
 26 

A. Approval of the Consent Agenda 27 
1. Minutes of the August 13, 2019 Planning & Zoning Regular Meeting 28 
2. Minutes of the August 23, 2019 P&Z and BOT Working Session 29 

Commissioner Benavides added clarification to the August 13th, 2019 minutes on page 2 of 7: 30 
line 35.  31 
Motion: Commissioner Park made a motion to approve the minutes as amended. 32 
Second: Commissioner Eby seconded the motion.  33 
VOTE: The motion carried unanimously (7-0).  34 
 35 

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS & APPLICATIONS 36 
 37 

Attorney Winter swore in all those who would be speaking before the Commission.  38 
 39 
A. V 19-06 A request for a Variance by Jan Sultan from §9.2.10(E)(2)(a) the minimum side 40 

setback shall be ten (10) feet to allow encroachment of a structure into the setback area for 41 
a property in the R-2 Zone in the Camino Real Residential Character Area. The property 42 
is located at 501 Mullen Road NW and is legally known as Lot Numbered Twenty Four 43 
(24) of Unit One, El Paraiso, a Subdivision of a Tract of Land in School District No. 4, 44 
Bernalillo County, New Mexico, as the same is shown and designated on the map of said 45 
subdivision, filed in the Office of the County Clerk of Bernalillo County, New Mexico, on 46 
February 12, 1941. The property contains 0.455 acres more or less. 47 

6 of 36



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 2 of 4 
September 10, 2019 

 1 
Resident Speakers for the Discussion: 2 
In order of presentation 3 
SPEAKER:    POSITION: 4 
Nishan Garvanian, 3103 Morningside NE, 87110  Applicant-Agent 5 
Carisa Martinez, 507 Mullen Rd. NW, 87107   Opposed  6 
 7 
Planner McDonough gave the planning report with recommendation to approve the application 8 
for a variance. Approval of the application would allow the current structure to remain in the 9 
setbacks but would not change the current setbacks.  10 
 11 
Discussion:  12 

• Nishan Garvanian spoke to the application on behalf of the homeowner, Jan Sultan. The 13 
guesthouse would be for the Sultan’s son, while the homeowner would live in the main 14 
house. A variance is required before the applicant can move forward with the guesthouse 15 
conditional use application.  16 

• The current structure has water, plumbing, and sewage. There was discussion on why a 17 
garage had utilities. The exact reason behind this was unknown but it was believed that the 18 
shop was built as a welder’s workshop.  19 

• Carisa Martinez spoke in opposition with concerns that the house has been used as a rental 20 
and the guesthouse may also be used as a rental. Mr. Garvanian addressed the concern.  21 
 22 

Commissioner Phillips closed the floor for comments. 23 
 24 
Motion: Commissioner Pacheco made a motion to approve the variance, V-19-06.  25 
Second: Commissioner Eby seconded the motion.  26 
After a brief discussion a vote was called.  27 
VOTE: The motion carried unanimously (7-0). 28 
 29 
Chairman Phillips stated that the public hearing on item 4-A in the request by Jan Sultan for a 30 
variance was formally closed.   31 
 32 

B. SDP 19-02 A request by Cherie Montoya for a preliminary review and recommendation to 33 
the Board of Trustees of a Commercial Site Development Plan for a redevelopment in the 34 
Fourth Street Corridor and Character Area. The property is located at 8909 Fourth Street 35 
NW and is legally known as Lot 14 of Plat of Ortega Compound, a Tract of Land Lying 36 
and Situated within Section 16, T. 11 N., R. 3 E., N.M.P.M., Village of Los Ranchos de 37 
Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New Mexico, filed in the Office of the County Clerk of 38 
Bernalillo County on October 22, 1996. The property contains 1.210 acres more or less. 39 

 40 
Resident Speakers for the Discussion:  41 
In order of presentation 42 
SPEAKER:    POSITION: 43 
Cherie Montoya, 1053 Camino del Bosque, 87004  Applicant 44 
Walter Gil, 912 Broadway Blvd., 87102    Project Architect  45 
Danny Lopez, 1053 Camino del Bosque, 87004  Spoke in favor  46 
Bob Jung, 839 El Pueblo Rd., 87114    Spoke in favor 47 
David Montoya, 517 Pueblo Solano, 87107   Spoke in favor  48 
Mike D’Antonio, 8916 Ortega Ct., 87114   Neutral  49 
 50 

7 of 36



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 3 of 4 
September 10, 2019 

Planner McDonough gave the planning report with recommendation to forward the item to the 1 
Board of Trustees with a recommendation to approve the Site Development Plan with conditions.  2 
 3 
Discussion: 4 

• The possibility of annexation was discussed for the portion of the land of Farm & Table 5 
that is in Bernalillo County. This is an ongoing discussion that requires approval from the 6 
County.  7 

• The conditions on the application were discussed, primarily that of drainage plans needed. 8 
Conditions must be met prior to the hearing before the Board of Trustees.  9 

• The various properties listed in the application were discussed: the main property where 10 
the current restaurant sits, the property located in the Village of Los Ranchos where the 11 
restaurant would expand, and finally an off-site location where the restaurant would valet 12 
cars for additional parking. The valet parking is a contingency for overflow parking and 13 
will utilize a third-party valet service and a shared parking agreement with another property 14 
owner at 8833 4th Street. The valet would run down 4th Street.  15 

• The applicant, Cherie Montoya, spoke to her application. The property in which the 16 
restaurant would expand is in the process of being purchased. The barn on the property will 17 
be developed into a wine bar and event space. The architect, Walter Gil, spoke to the 18 
current setbacks and goals of the design.  19 

• Gross receipt taxes would be handled by having two separate bank accounts and two 20 
separate Point-of-Sale systems, implemented for each side of the business.    21 

• There were three members of the audience who spoke in favor of the application. One 22 
resident, Mike D’Antonio, was neutral to the application and spoke on behalf of the 23 
homeowner’s association of the neighborhood adjacent to the expansion area; the 24 
neighbors would like if the business would communicate with the neighborhood about the 25 
development. There were no speakers in opposition to the application.   26 
 27 

Commissioner Phillips closed the floor for comments.  28 
 29 
Motion: Commissioner Benavides motioned to recommend approval of SDP-19-02 to the Board 30 
of Trustees with conditions as listed.  31 
Second: Commissioner Eby seconded the motion.  32 
After a brief discussion on prospect of annexation, a call for vote was made.   33 
VOTE: The motion carried unanimously (7-0).  34 
 35 
Chairman Phillips stated that the public hearing on item 4-B in the request by Cherie Montoya 36 
for a Site Development Plan Review was formally closed.   37 
 38 

5. OLD BUSINESS 39 
 40 

A. 2035 Master Plan 41 
Director Tim McDonough gave the report on the 2035 Master Plan. A working session with the 42 
P&Z Commission and the Board of Trustees was held on August 23rd. For those Trustees and/or 43 
Commissioners who could not make that session, a makeup review will be scheduled with Planner 44 
Justice. The Master Plan is anticipated to be on the October Planning and Zoning meeting agenda. 45 
The draft is online for viewing. The Commissioners discussed next steps in the process of the 46 
Master Plan and their contributions from previous discussions.  47 
 48 
 49 

8 of 36



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 4 of 4 
September 10, 2019 

6. NEW BUSINESS 1 
There was no new business.  2 
 3 

7. REPORTS 4 
Director Tim McDonough gave the Planning Department report:  5 

• Fourth Street Project: The Fourth Street Construction Project continues with construction 6 
on the west side. String lights are being strung across Fourth Street and are active at the 7 
north end of the project at night. The pedestrian light poles are being installed on the 8 
southern end of the project. Other on-going construction activities include the installation 9 
of brick sidewalks, permeable paver system, and irrigation. Bus shelters are also being 10 
installed on the west side and site grading has begun on the public parking lot on the east 11 
side of Fourth Street just south of Tyler Road. The work will be substantially done before 12 
Balloon Fiesta.  13 

• General: Dominic Tomba continues to field concerns and write letters for properties to 14 
come into compliance. Jennifer Schilling continues to work on a 2021 system to manage 15 
business license renewals. Also, as seen in the minutes for the August meeting, she is 16 
simplifying the minutes compliant with Robert’s Rules. Jennifer has also taken 17 
responsibility as the Village’s 2020 Census Liaison. Tiffany Justice has completed a new 18 
policy for filming in the village. She and Tim McDonough visited a film production last 19 
month to see first-hand the activities during a film production. She has also set up a new 20 
portion of the web site that identifies businesses in the Village, with photographs and links 21 
to their business website. Tiffany has taken over most of the responsibilities of the Planning 22 
& Zoning Director including meeting with architects and developers for potential projects. 23 
There will be a municipal election in November. Bernalillo County will be conducting the 24 
elections. The Commissioners will be reappointed/appointed at the beginning of the year. 25 
The 3rd annual Tour de Farms will be held in Los Ranchos on September 29th. The Village 26 
will be working with a group called Music in Corrales to host a jazz concert in the barn on 27 
Oct. 19th.  28 
 29 

8. COMMISSIONERS’ INFORMAL DISCUSSION 30 
 31 

• The Commissioners had informal discussion concerning meeting procedures.  32 
 33 

9. ADJOURNMENT 34 
 35 

Chairman Phillips adjourned the meeting at 8:43 p.m. 36 
 37 

Approval of the September 10, 2019 Minutes 38 
 39 
These minutes have been APPROVED by the Planning & Zoning Commission of the Village of 40 
Los Ranchos de Albuquerque this __________ day of ____________, 2019.  41 
 42 
ATTEST: 43 
 44 
 45 
 46 
_______________________________ 47 
Lynn Eby, Secretary  48 
Planning & Zoning Commission 49 

9 of 36



4. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 
A. V 19-07 A request by Jon and Graciela Drake for a Variance from 

§9.2.7(E)(2)(a) 2. The minimum side setback shall be fifteen (15) feet to allow 
encroachment of a structure into the setback area for a property in the A-1 
Zone of the North Rio Grande Character Area. The property is located at 1104 
Green Valley Road NW and is legally known as the easterly portion of Tract 
202-C-3-B-2 Middle Rio Grande Conservancy District Map No. 29, a certain 
tract of land situate in Section 20 and 29, T. 11 N., R. 3 E., N.M.P.M., 
Bernalillo County, New Mexico. The property contains 0.44 acres more or 
less. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10 of 36



11 of 36



12 of 36



13 of 36



14 of 36



1,467

244

1104 Green Valley

The City of Albuquerque ("City") provides the data on this website as a service to the
public. The City makes no warranty, representation, or guaranty as to the content,

accuracy, timeliness, or completeness of any of the data provided at this website. Please
visit http://www.cabq.gov/abq-data/abq-data-disclaimer-1 for more information.

1,200
© City of Albuquerque

200

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION
1:

WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Feet2000 100

Notes

Legend

9/17/2019

Bernalillo County Parcels

Municipal Limits

Corrales

Edgewood

Los Ranchos

Rio Rancho

Tijeras

UNINCORPORATED

15 of 36



16 of 36



17 of 36



18 of 36



19 of 36

1111111111111111lllllllllllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII|||||||||||||||]][[|||||||||||||||||||||||\\\\\|||||||

jschilling
Typewritten Text

jschilling
Typewritten Text

jschilling
Typewritten Text

jschilling
Typewritten Text

jschilling
Typewritten Text

jschilling
Typewritten Text



20 of 36



21 of 36



22 of 36



23 of 36



24 of 36



25 of 36

\\\\\\\\\\\\//////////|||||||||||||||||||||||||\/\/\/\/\/\/||||||||||#######///////++++#$%@^BBBB||

||||||||||||||||########|||||||||||//////////\\\\\\\\\\\\########



26 of 36



27 of 36



5. OLD BUSINESS

 There is no Old Business 

28 of 36



6. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 
A.  2035 Master Plan – Discussion on the Master Plan and recommendation for 

the Board of Trustees.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

29 of 36



Commissioners:  
 
The entire 2035 Master Plan final draft is quite long. In lieu of attaching the entire 2035 Master 
Plan draft in this packet, we ask that you refer to the packet for the August 23, 2019 Work Session 
with the Board of Trustees under the Planning & Zoning Multimedia page or view the most recent 
version with the changes below on the Village website, which can be found at 
losranchosnm.gov/2035-master-plan Master Plan Formatted Draft. 
 
A list of the changes since the work session version: 
 

• The building footprints map was moved to the Residential Development section and 
introduced in a short blurb. 

 
• The Character Areas map was updated with slightly different boundaries between the 

Fourth Street and Guadalupe Trail Character Areas, primarily along the Rice Lateral. 
 

• The annexation map was edited to include a table on Village population data. 
 

• A page on annexation and Village building footprints was included in the Residential 
Development section. 

 
• An objective, policy, and action steps were added to the Residential Development section 

on annexation: 
Objective: Encourage interested property owners to annex into the Village 
Policy C: Encourage interested property owners who share community values to annex 
into the Village. 
Action Steps: 
• Continue to encourage interested property owners who share community values to 

annex into the Village 
• Consider development of a set procedure for properties to annex into the Village 
• Ensure Village records are updated accordingly 

 
• Numbering for the sections, goals, objectives, and policies and action steps were added 

for easier reference. 
 

• A summary Village Goals and Policies section was added at the end for easier reference 
to all of the goals and policies. 
 

• A couple photos were rearranged. 
 

• Page numbers were adjusted accordingly. 
 

• No changes were made to the appendix. 

30 of 36



7. REPORTS

A. Planning Department Report 

• Third Quarter Business Report - Commerical  & Home Occupations

31 of 36



DEPARTMENT REPORT 
(for October P&Z & BOT meetings) 

 
Fourth Street Project 
 

The Fourth Street Construction Project continues with construction on the west side. The 
schedule for projected substantial completion is the first week of October. All traffic control 
equipment will be removed by October 4th in time for Balloon Fiesta. A Fourth Street Festival is 
being planned to celebrate the opening of the Fourth Street Project on November 1 from 6 to 8 
pm. More details to follow.  
 
General 
 

Dominic Tomba continues to address resident concerns and write letters for properties to come 
into compliance. This is the time of year when many properties receive letters regarding 
excessive weed growth. Keen Heinzelman has been working closely with Dominic to transfer 
ongoing cases and actions to Dominic. 
 
Jennifer Schilling has updated the Village application for commercial business. As of October 1, 
2019, all businesses in the Village of Los Ranchos are required to have a Fire Safety Permit by the 
BCFD. The third quarter business report is complete, and the Village has 5 new commercial 
businesses and 2 new home occupations (see next page for complete report).  
 
Tiffany Justice is revising the film policy to prepare for adoption as an ordinance early next year. 
She is also working to address B&Bs, AirBnBs, VRBO and other short-term rentals. Tiffany is also 
taking a greater role in the day to day functions of the Planning & Zoning Department as Tim 
focuses more on Administration. 
 
 

32 of 36



Business Report 
Third Quarter 2019 
Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque 

 
THIRD QUARTER 2019 

COMMERCIAL BUSSINESS REGISTRATIONS 
JULY 2019 - SEPTEMBER 2019 

 
 

NEW BUSINESSES NATURE OF BUSINESS OPENED 
BOUTIQUE BOTANICALS Service - Acupuncture 2019-07-29 
TRINITY THERAPEUTICS LLC Service - Massage Therapy 2019-07-29 
THE UNITY STUDIO Service - Studio Venue 2019-08-05 
ACCESS AUTO - SECOND 
LOCATION 

Retail - Auto Sales 2019-08-20 

ENCHANTED STUDIO PROPS, LLC Retail - Art Props for Film 2019-09-03 
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

CLOSURES NATURE OF BUSINESS CLOSED 
KARL E. JOHNSON Professional - Attorney June 2019 
MIKE FARIS AUTO WHOLESALE Retail - Auto Sales July 2019 
PERFORMANCE DIESEL, LLC Service - Auto Repair August 2019 
STYLED BY KRISSYGRATEFUL Service - Hair Braiding September 2019 
   
 
 
TOTAL NEW COMMERCIAL BUSINESSES: 5 
 
TOTAL CLOSED COMMERCIAL BUSINESSES: 4 
 
 
 
  

33 of 36



Business Report 
Third Quarter 2019 
Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque 

 
THIRD QUARTER 2019  

HOME OCCUPATION BUSSINESS REGISTRATIONS 
JULY 2019 - SEPTEMBER 2019 

 
NEW BUSINESSES NATURE OF BUSINESS OPENED 

505 MASSAGE THERAPY Service - Massage  September 2019 
JENNIFER MEANS DESIGN, LLC Service - Interior Decorator  September 2019 
   

 
 
TOTAL NEW HOME OCCUPATIONS: 2 
 
No immediate data available on Home Occupation Closures for 2019 
 
 

34 of 36



8. COMMISSIONERS INFORMAL DISCUSSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

35 of 36



9. ADJOURMENT 

36 of 36




